# KRISTIE L. NEWMAN

## LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE | LPN

217.871.2098 | krisnewman70@gmail.com | 802 6th Street, Lincoln IL 62656

#### **PROFILE**

Patient-focused LPN with 18 years experience. Utilize knowledge and passion for nursing to bring peace of mind to individuals and their families. Innovative leader with strong ethics around respect, dignity and quality of life. Compassionate professional focused on service quality and patient satisfaction.

#### **EXPERTISE**

- Nursing Assessments
- Geriatric Care
- Precise Record Keeping
- Family Care Plans
- Compliance Regulations
- Wound Dressing & Care
- Assistance with ADLs
- Vital Signs
- Rehabilitation
- Medication Administration
- Infection Control
- Team Collaboration

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE** 

**DEWITT PIATT BI COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT** 

**CONTACT TRACING AND COVID CASE INVESTIGATIONS** 

EMPLOYED 10/2020-03/20/2020DEWITT PIATT BI-COUNTY HEALTH DEPT

#### St. Clara's Rehab & Senior Care | Lincoln, IL

2016 - Present

#### FLOOR/CHARGE NURSE

- Assess, monitor, maintain and provide complex patient care.
- Adhere to compliance regulations and reporting protocol.
- Ensure order and adapt schedule based upon emergency situations.

## Castle Manor Supportive Living | Lincoln, IL

2013 - 2016

#### **WELLNESS COORDINATOR**

- Oversaw daily nursing care coordination of approximately 60 residents.
- Successfully directed and trained wellness team including Wellness Supervisor and 10 CNAs.
- Conducted time sensitive move in, quarterly and yearly nursing assessments.
- Modified resident care plans and care directives in conjunction with changes in condition.
- Handled ongoing communication with resident, families and physicians in regards to behavior, medications and conditions of health.

#### WELLNESS SUPERVISOR

Assisted as necessary with items listed above prior to earning promotion to Wellness Coordinator.

#### St. Clara's Manor | Lincoln, IL

2011 - 2014

#### FLOOR/CHARGE NURSE

- Directed, planned and oversaw direct care of patients.
- Handled time sensitive reporting to ensure compliance.

## Springfield Supportive Living | Springfield, IL

2007 - 2010

### FLOOR/CHARGE NURSE

- Oversaw day to day nursing care of over 100 residents.
- Coordinated assessments, consultations and coordination of medical services.
- Spearheaded collaboration between residents, families and physicians.

#### **EDUCATION & TRAINING**

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE | Capital Area School of Practical Nursing | 2003 | #043088734